

DATED : 9TH MARCH 1944.

R E P O R T

KARNATAKA STATE

1. Karnataka State Govt. has constituted an Insurance ~~scheme~~ scheme under which labourers in unorganised industries like Agricultural workers, building workers/whose dependants get Rs. 2000/- on death of the workman and the worker get Rs. 500/- if injured in an accident. This scheme was revised and now on death the dependants get Rs. 5000/- and on injury the worker get Rs. 2000/- *and others*

2. Due to the efforts of our DPI M.L.A.s the Karnataka Govt. has decided to grant maternity benefit of Rs. 50/- per month for three months to women *(Agricultur*

3. In famine prone 45 Taluks of 175 Talukas in the state the Govt. of Karnataka with Govt. relief work for 100 days in a year, and the Govt. has decided that this scheme would be extended to other taluks too incourse of time.

4. The Karnataka State Agriculture workers union has been urging the Govt. of Karnataka to erect a comprehension legislation on the model of Keral State Act. The Govt. has promised consider the demand of the union.

5. But in the matter of re-fixation of minimum wages to the Agricultural worker the Govt. to proceeding in snail like speed. The present minimum wages fixed for agricultural workers is Rs. 6.50 whereas the agricultural workers as actually paid Rs. 8 - 9 in rural areas. The statutory minimum wages of Agricultural worker are far less than the actual prevailing wages.

We have passed *propo* the Government to fix a minimum wages of Rs. 14, Rs. 12 *and* Rs. 10/- respectively for agricultural worker in irrigated lands dependant and good rainfall and dry lands. Minimum wages may be refixed in about another month or two.

MOVEMENT AND ORGANISATION OF AGRICULTURE WORKERS
IN THE STATE

Agriculture workers movement in the state is compired to some areas. In 7-8 districts of the 19 districts of the State Agriculture workers organisation have started work. They are being organised in Districts of Bangalore, Kolar, Tumkur, Gulbarga, Bidar, Bijapur, Raichur and Belgaum.

The agriculture workers working -----
Farm a central state Farm belonging the Central Farm Corporation situated in Sindhanoor Taluk of Raichur District are presented

chart of demands which intended a demand minimum wages of Rs. 10/- per day. When the Management of the Farm denied it and dismissed 15 workers who took initiative in building up the organisation, the workers went on strike with effect from 31-1-84. More than 3000 workers participated in the strike. The workers were paid only Rs. 15/- while central minimum wages for the category of Agricultural workers was Rs. 10/-

in the State
The Minimum wages for this category of Agriculture workers is Rs. 6-50. The long strike ended on 25-2-84 when as a first step the management agreed to pay Rs. 6-50 per day to these workers. This farm consists of 7000 acres of land of which 4000 are irrigated.

There are 12 - 13 central state Farms in the country wide under the Central State Farm Corporation New Delhi. Under the Corporation more than ~~2~~ lakhs of agricultural workers are working in different parts of the country. *12*
The board of Management of this Corporation is not prepared to pay the minimum wages fixed by the Central Government. These farms are in bad shape due to the ~~lack~~ internal conflicts amongst the members of the Board of Directors and rampant corruption prevailing in it. This has resulted in under loss to the Corporation and denial of proper wages and other benefits to workers. The only way out is organising Central Farm workers in other states and launching a united struggle of the Central Farm workers all over the state The B.K.M.V. in those states and B.K.M.V. National hour to take necessary steps in the matter.

The Vikramadita Farm of Doddaballapur Taluk in Bangalore District 400 labourers are carrying on a strike for minimum wages and against ~~Victimisation~~ / Victimisation of union office bearers. The state is continuing under the leadership of B.K.M.V. *4 strike*

BIJAPUR DISTRICT

About a 1000 agricultural workers in Sindagi Taluk in Bijapur Dt. organised a huge demonstration for implementation of Land Reforms Land to landless and minimum wages. *on 20-2-84*

GULBARGA DISTRICT

Under B.K.M.V. About 1500 Kisans and Agricultural workers of Gulbarga District demonstrated on *15-1-84* before Deputy Commissioners office for granting patta to peasants who was cultivating Govt. lands without permission (Bagar Hukam)

The Govt. of Karnataka ^{ka} has announced on the floor of the Assembly that encroachment of Govt. land by the planters and rich land owners would be resumed but ownership would be conferred on the poor peasants of SC & ST peasants who has been cultivating encroached ~~ak~~ land or Govt. land without permission or Bagar Hukam

(3)

BELGAUM DISTRICT

About 2000 agricultural workers in Gokak Taluk of Belgaum District demonstrated on ~~ex~~ before the Taluka 1-6-284 office and demanded the starting of famine relief work in the Taluk which has been suffering without preparation for several years.

The peasants of Agricultural workers of Gokak Taluk has been constantly and continuously carrying on a struggle for expediting the work of Tungbhabdra Project right bank Channel. This movement has been spreading to other Taluks which would also benefit by the canal.

ORGANASATIONAL WORK

In accordance with B.K.M.V. ^{State} national centre 10,000 agricultural workers are already enrolled in B.K.M.V. in the state. Earnest efforts are made to enroll another 10,000 this years. We have been carrying on B.K.M.V. programme and cal. of course subject to the limitation of this infant movement on the state.

There is a lot of scope for the wide spread of B.K.M.V. in the state. Ours is the only organisation working amongst agricultural workers in the state. No other political parties have any base attempt in Khath Mazadoor. They have no organisation for Khath Mazadoors.

The B.K.M.V. activities in the state are meeting on 19th & 20th of March 1984 to discuss the situation in the state and down up a performance for spreading B.K.M.V. in the state and to draw up agricultural ^{worker} programme for the state and to take effective measures to carryout central programme in the state.

With Revolution Greetings,

G.M. Venkatesh
(G.M. Venkatesh)

General Secretary.

| State 1 | 2. Dist Unions | Haryana Block Unions | Village Units | Member Ship |
|--|--|---|---|---|
| 1 = No whole time in state | 1- No 4/10 Dist in the State is - 12 | No. of Blocks in the State = 60 | No of villages in the state is about 4000 | Total Membership enrolled so far in 1983 = 8000 |
| 2. Part time - One No Allowance only T.A + D.A Pandey of the Dist limits | 2. Union in 7 Dist <u>Dist Name</u> 1. Ambala $\frac{\text{Whole time}}{x} = \frac{\text{Part-time}}{1}$ | No of Block unions limits = 26 No separate whole time at Block levels. | No of village units of the Union in state about 4500 | Target = 20,000 |
| 3. Member of the State Executive of the Party | 2. Kurukshetra = 2 3 | | Target for 1984 = 15000 | |
| Name of the Part-time | 3. Karnal = 1 2 | | | |
| OM Mani | 4. Sonapat = X 1 | | | |
| General Secy of the Union | 5. Jind = X 5 | | | |
| <u>Whole time</u> Nil | 6. Hisar = X 2 | | | |
| <u>Part-time</u> 1 | 7. Sirsa = X 5 | | | |
| | 3 19 | | | |

Note = Functioning of the Union in the State is poor due to financial lack of as well as cadre difficulties.

OM Mani
General Secy
Haryana Kshetrasarva Union

10 March 1984

| State Centre | District Unions | Taluka, Block Unions | Village Units | Membership |
|---|--|--|---|---|
| 1. Sanjay Ray - President Member, S.C. | No of districts in the State - 16 | No of Blocks - 345 | No of Gram Panchayats - 3225 | Original Target for 1983 - 1 lakh |
| 2. Gopal Banerjee Gen Secy, Member, State - Ex-Officio | Party districts - 16 (excluding Calcutta) | No of Block Unions Coochbehar - 2 | Number of G.P units in the State - 92 | Revised in CEC meeting of Nov, '83 - 1.20 lakhs |
| 3. Gurudas Dasgupta Secy, Member State Secy | No of district Unions - 16 | Jalpaiguri - 1 Santipur - 2 W. Dinajpur - 3 | <u>Target</u> | Enrolment upto 1.3.84 - 20,000 |
| 4. Madhusudan Chatterjee - offic Secy, Member, Nadia & c | Whole timers - 9 Part timers - 12 | Malda - 1 Murshidabad - 2 Nadia - 5 24 Pgs (N) - 12 do (S) - 3 | 1983 - 200 1984 - 200 | Campaign started seriously since 1st February 1984. |
| 1 - No wage | Separate district | Howrah - 2 | | |
| 2 & 3 - wage from State Party Centre | offices; All have district offices in | Hooghly - 4 Midnapur - 18 | | |
| 4 - wage from B2010 State Council | the offices of Party- district committee. | Bankura - 2 Purulia - 1 Burdwan - 3 Birbhum - 5 | | |
| <u>Part timers</u> | | 66 | | |
| Deepak Banerjee | | No of whole timers - 10 (approx) | | |

G. Banerjee
10.3.84

10 March 1984

to share new technology with the USA. But in order to conceal that such a consent runs counter to the Japanese laws banning arms exports, Tokyo pretended that the point at issue was only non-military technology.

The increasing trend towards lending the Japanese-American relations a NATO-style character under the present Nakasone Cabinet was accompanied with a further pressure on the part of Washington, which demanded that Tokyo throw away all reservations. In Washington's eyes, the newspaper Mainichi wrote in this connection, Japan's renunciation of its present "Pacifistic" stand, in the opinion of the USA, in the fields of arms export would be an important step towards turning Japan into a full-fledged ally of the USA. The Japanese authorities have, as a matter of fact, given up the "three principles" of renunciation, which were once officially proclaimed, of the export of military technology and granting it to its American ally. Pentagon shows much interest in many Japanese technological novelties, in which Japan has by far outstripped the United States, and which can be widely used in creating new weapons systems.

It is not fortuitous that Japan has been chosen by the Pentagon as one of the first "allied powers", which were to be drawn into participation in developing a major "orbital complex", whose creation was announced by President Reagan in his recent state of the union address. The Japanese government is reported to have already given this its consent in principle and appropriate nearly 300,000 million yen as its first donation. And now the Japanese Minister declares that his country will also share its advanced technology for this complex, designed to perform offensive functions and aimed at ensuring military superiority for the United States.

Podgpradesh on organization

10 March 1984

1. There is a big gap between our movements & struggles and the organization. The attitude towards independent class and mass organization of the local & district leaders needs a radical change and orientation. We have decided to work on this line. At present every movement is mainly conducted on the name of the party.
2. The other main hurdle is the problem of finance for whole farmers wage & their T.A. in the Vast state. The financial position of the center to manage its affairs at the initial stage to consolidate the movement, is very weak. ~~There~~ There is a vacuum in the agricultural labour. No other class organization is working amongst them. Caste organizations are there. So it is necessary to through some W.T. to organize them at Dist or Taluk level.
3. At the center there is no whole time, only one part-time. Com. BK Gupta is there. He is a member of the

10 March 1984

Provincial secretariat looking after many other activities of local work. He is paid by the party.

4. In M.P. about 50 lakh agricultural labourers are there. In some districts where the organization can spread, we need 15 whole time, with there T.A. At center one whole time is needed.
5. One state level and 4 regional level cadres should be arranged by the BKMU. We have to manage their fares, boarding & lodging in some areas.
6. Out of 45 Dist in M.P. we have over unions in 9 District. The area of these units is limited in ^{one} some Taluk or limited. In the districts there are only 3 W.T. in ~~the~~³ Dist. In 3 Dist. there are part timers. In other district party secretary or other leading comrades are looking BKMU work as a side job.
7. 220 Talukas 70 thousands villages and 20 thousands panchayats are there in M.P. but village level organization is not more than 100 villages.
8. Total membership for 82-83 is 8140. The target for 1984 is 15000.
9. Registration under T.V Act took place in '6 Dist

10 March 1984

| NAME OF THE STATE - Orissa | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| State Centre, | District Unions | Taluka, Block Unions | Village Units | Membership |
| - The number of - whole timers - <u>one</u> - Part timers <u>4</u> - Payment how much and who pays <u>RS 30/- party centre</u> - The position in the Party committees. <u>State execution member</u> - Names of whole timers and Part timers sepretly <i>Whole time - Prasanna Sethi</i> <i>Part time - Mahanta Nayak</i> <i>Bailechan Jena</i> <i>Siddheswar Panigrahi</i> <i>Naba Pritha Acharya</i> | The number of Districts in the state <u>13</u> - The number of district unions in the state - <u>5</u> - The number of whole timers, part timers at the district centre seprately - <u>20 part time</u> - How may district offices in the state - <u>NO</u> | - The number of Talukas or Blocks in the state - <u>341</u> - The number of taluka or block unions - <u>21</u> - The number of whole timers <u>NO</u> part timers at the Taluka or block level seprately <u>part time 21</u> | - How many Panchayats or Villages in the state - <u>5181</u> - The number units in the state - <u>120</u> - Target for 1984 - <u>250</u> | - Total Membership enrolled so far. <u>5000</u> For 1983 - <u>10000</u> Target - <u>150000</u> |

Please give a brief not on organisation and its functional in your state in besides the filling up table.

There is no separate office in the state, State secretary only function from the centre. Some party committee in district and Zonal level take up the agriculture labour organisation work seriously, and have not realised the necessity of this organisation. A team of at least 3 comrades should remain in the state for this organisation.

Prasanna Sethi
 Secretary, Orissa State Khet
 Mazdoor Union

12/3/84
12 March 1984

Karnataka State

1. State Center

a) The Number of Wholtime one

~~b) 2 part-timers - one part-timer Got 300 Rs.
per month. another [^] non-regularly working~~

c) State center: C. G. M. Venkatesh Got. 350 Per Month,
Now Bangalore District Party. State Party Centre
Agry to one eff give payment.

d) G. M. Venkatesh is Party State Council

Part
~~Timer's~~ Member

Stat
(E) Com. ~~Ram~~ Anagodu Ramachavappa (BKMU President)

Got 300 per month from Chithradurga D.C.

f) Com. B. N. Davanadakar of our union vice President
~~is~~ he is financially very well and he also bringing
one daily paper at Belgaum Dist. Gokak Taluk.

- he is in Party State Council Member. (No fixed pay)

- Com. Anagodu Ramachandrappa (President)
he is in State Party Executive Member

g) - And other com. Aravinda Malebennur (Advocate)
he is in Ballary. (he also not fixed honorarium)
he is no problem for money.

- in State Party Executive member

2 District Unions: a) 19 District in the State.

b) 7 District unions in the State.

c) ~~19~~ 19 Part timer all over the State

d) Tumkur Dist. one part timer com. Shivanna he is

working Amma Sandra cement Factory

and working Limitedly Ag. Labourers,

Agganaised. Mainly Services ^{State} Formas

and other Formis (No union office now

situated at Party office)

e) ~~Ballary~~ Ballary Dist. com. Aravind Malebennur in charge.
office also not (part timer)

c) Raichur Dist. com. BadavaraJ. and com. MallikarJana

Maski, com. Takor working in Ag. Labour

front. No. office. Now ^{union} office working at

com. MallikarJana Maski House.

d).

e) Gulbarga: com. Lalabaiya working in Agriculture workers and Kisan Saba front. ~~Stn~~ No. Honorarium. - Union office in his house
- He his State Executive Party Member

f) Bidar: com. V.N. Patil working. the Kisan Saba and Also see the Agricultural workers organisation.
- No office.
- No honorarium.
- he is party State council Member

g) BiJapur: com. Chincholi: incharge of Agriculture workers union
- No Honorarium.
- They have office in BiJapur
- he his party member and D.C. member

h) Belgaum Dist: com. R.H. Darwadakar incharge of Agriculture workers organising.
- No office - office situated at his home

I) Bangalore: com. Ramanjanappa he is incharge - No Honorarium.
- They got office
- He is party D.C. Member

J) Chilhradurga: com. Anagodu Ramachandappa is incharge.
- He got. 300 pay per month.
- They got office

K) Shivamogga: incharge of com. V.K. Nagesh he is party member
- No Salary
- No office

L) Soult, canara: com. Simson Sons. he his incharge of BKMU.
- he got Salary 300 per month } he is party State control committee Member and State council Member.

Karnataka
Stat centers

Dist. Union (1984)

1) one hole timer
(G.M. Venkatesh)

Total
2) 2 hole timer

a) Ramachanna
mostly chithradurga
Dist.

3 - com R.N. Darwadekar
No. honorarium.

- 1) Bangalore
- 2) chithradurga Dist.
- 3) (Raichur) - Ballary
- 4) Gulbarga
- 5) Tumkur
- 6) Bidar
- 7) Bidar
- 8) Bidar
- 9) Darnad

Dist. offices

Hol timer / Part timer's

| | | | |
|--------------------|---|----------------|---------|
| Yes | - | one | one |
| " | - | one | one |
| Ballary-Yes | - | one and | one-Two |
| No | - | No | Two |
| Yes (Party office) | - | No | one |
| Yes | - | -No- | one |
| Yes | - | -No- | one |
| No | - | -No- | Two |
| Yes | - | -No- | one |

No of Taluks: 175

No of Taluk Hol timer:

No of villages
25,000

| Dist. | Organization | Hol timer's | Part timer's | 1983 |
|-----------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|---|
| 1) Bangalore | 3 Taluks | one | one (1) | Target |
| 2) Bidar | 3 Taluks | - | 3 | Total membership 10,000 1984 Target 20,000 |
| 3) Bidar | 2 Taluks | - | 1 | |
| 4) Bidar | 3 Taluks | - | 2 | |
| 5) Gulbarga | 3 Taluks | one | 2 | |
| 6) Chithradurga | 3 Taluks | - | 3 | |
| 7) Tumkur | 3 Taluks | - | 2 | |
| 8) Bidar | 2 Taluks | - | 1 | |
| 9) Ballary | 1 Taluk | one | 2 | |
| 10) Raichur | 2 Taluks | - | 1 | |
| 11) Darnad | 1 Taluk | - | 1 | |
| 12) Shivamogga | 1 Taluk | - | 2 | |
| 13) S.K. | 2 Taluks | - | - | |
| 26 units | | 3 | 20 | |

G. M. Venkatesh
Gen. Sec.
State BKMU.
12/3/84

Tamilnadu BKMU
Note on organisation

12 March
1984

State centre

independent office:

State BKMU is functioning in a independent office from 1983 onwards, sharing the premises with state Kisan Sabha.

wholetimers. Four comrades are working at the centre. All are wholetimers.

| <u>Name</u> | <u>position in the BKMU</u> | <u>Position in the party</u> |
|-------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------------|
| 1. K. MURUGAIYAN | State president | State executive member |
| 2. R. Vallakannu | General secretary | State secretariat member |
| 3. M. Kathammuthu | State executive member | State executive member |
| 4. R. Natarajan | State asst. secretary | State council member |

payment Comrade R. Vallakannu, M. Kathammuthu and R. Natarajan are getting their allowances from the party. Rs 400, Rs 300, and Rs 400/- respectively.

Com. K. Murugaiyan, state president is functioning without wage.

~~off~~ Other expenses like office rent, phone bill, stationery, travelling allowance ~~and~~ etc are met by the state BKMU.

பேச்சு வார்த்தைகள் மீண்டும் துவங்க வழி என்ன?

மாஸ்கோ, பிப்ரவரி 24:

"வாஷிங்டன் தனது அரசியல் நாடகத்தை நடத்தி வருகிறது. ஐரோப்பாவில் அது ஆயுதங்களைக் சட்டுப்படுத்த வேண்டும் என்று தாங்கள் மனப்பூர்வமாக விரும்புவதாகவும், இது பற்றிய பேச்சுக்களில் சோவியத் யூனியன் மீண்டும் பங்கேற்க வேண்டும் என்றும் மாய்மாலம் செய்கிறது" என்று 'பிராவ்தா' எழுதுகிறது.

உண்மையில் பிரஸ்ஸல்ஸில் நடைபெற்ற நேட்டோ விசேட ஆலோசனைக் குழுக் கூட்டத்திலும் இதே நாடகம் நடக்கப்பட்டது. பேச்சு வார்த்தைகளின் முறிவுக்கு அமெரிக்காவே காரணம் என்பதை மறைக்கவும், சோவியத் யூனியன் மீது பழி சுமத்தவும் முயற்சிசெய்யப்பட்டது.

பேச்சு வார்த்தைகளை மீண்டும் துவங்க வழி என்ன என்பதை வாஷிங்டனும் பிற நேட்டோ நாடுகளும் நன்கறியும். பேச்சுக்கள் மீண்டும் துவங்க வேண்டுமாயின், ஐரோப்பாவில் அமெரிக்க ஏவுகணைகள் வைச்சப்படுவதற்கு முந்திய நிலவரத்தை மீண்டும் ஏற்படுத்த வாஷிங்டனும், அதன் கூட்டாளிகளும் உண்மையிலேயே தயாராக இருக்க வேண்டும்; செயல் முனைப்புள்ள பிரேரணைகளையும், திட்டவட்டமான நடவடிக்கைகளையும் அவை மேற்கொள்ள வேண்டும்; வெறும் சொல்லாடல்களால் பயனில்லை.

இவ்வாறு 'பிராவ்தா' எழுதுகிறது.

லெபனான் இஸ்ரேலிய ஆக்கிரமிப்பு அதிகரிக்கிறது

மாஸ்கோ, பிப்ரவரி 24:

"1982 ஜூனில் லெபனான் மீது படையெடுப்பதற்கு முன்னர் பயன்படுத்திய பழைய தந்திரத்தை இஸ்ரேல் மீண்டும் கையாளத் தொடங்கியுள்ளது; அதாவது லெபனான் மக்கள் மீது விமானத்திலிருந்து முர்க்கத்தனமாக அடி குண்டுமாரி பொழிந்து வருகிறது" என்று பெய்ரூட்டிலிருந்து 'இஸ்வெஸ்தியா' நிருபர் எழுதுகிறார்.

DISTRICT ~~THE~~ UNIONS

in Tamilnadu. Out of the ~~total~~ 18 districts including Union territory of Pondichery, ~~the~~ ~~there~~ ~~are~~ we have contact in 15 districts.

There are 3 district committees viz. Thanjavur, South Arcot and Periyar.

There are four district organising committees viz. 1. Chingleput. 2. Madurai. 3. Trichy and 4. Pondichery.

In the rest of the 8 districts viz. ~~1. Ramnad~~ East Ramnad, West Ramnad, Riddikkottai, North Arcot, ~~and~~ Dharmapuri, Salem, Coimbatore and Tirunelveli we have district organisers only.

Whole time:
Whistling:

Thanjavur: 4

V. Gurusamy

| <u>District</u> | <u>Name</u> | <u>Position in the BKIU</u> | <u>Position in the Party</u> |
|-----------------|-------------|-----------------------------|------------------------------|
|-----------------|-------------|-----------------------------|------------------------------|

Thanjavur.

1. P. Uthirapathy M.L.A. Dist. President - State Council, at Dt. Secretariat
2. V. Gurusamy Dt. Secretary - State Council and Dt. Secretariat

மக்களின் பந்தோபஸ்தை வலப்படுத்தவது இன்று மிக முக்கியம்

சோவியத் பாதுகாப்பு அமைச்சர் சுட்டுரை

மாஸ்கோ, பிப்ரவரி 23:

ஆண்டுதோறும் பிப்ரவரி 23-ல் சோவியத் ராணுவ, கடற்படை தினம் கொண்டாடப் பெறுகிறது. இதையொட்டி எழுதிய சுட்டுரையில், சோவியத் பாதுகாப்பு அமைச்சர் திமித்திரி உஸ்தினோவ் கூறுவதாவது:

ஏகாதிபத்திய அச்சுறுத்தல்கள் மேன்மேலும் அதிகரித்து வரும் இவ்வேளையில், நமது தாயகத்தின் பாதுகாப்பு ஆற்றலைப் பலப்படுத்தவதும், சோஷலிசக் கூட்டுச் சமுதாயம் அனைத்தின் பந்தோபஸ்தை வலப்படுத்தவதும், மிக முக்கியமானதாகும்.

இன்றைய மிக முக்கிய பிரச்சனைகள் பற்றிய சோவியத் யூனியனின் நிலை, சோவியத் நாட்டின் அனைத்து வாக்காளர்களுக்கும் அடிப்படப் பெற்றுள்ள மத்தியக் கமிட்டியின் வேண்டுகோள், 1984 பிப்ரவரி விசேட பிளினம் கூட்டத் தஸ்தாவேஜுகள், சோவியத் நாடாளுமன்றத்தின் ஒப்புதலாகக் கூட்டத் தீர்மானங்கள் ஆகியவற்றின் மிகத் தெளிவாகக் கூறப்பட்டுள்ளது. இன்றைய உலக நிலவரம் மிக மோசமாக இருப்பதன் காரணங்களை மிக ஆழமாகவும், சர்வாம்ச ரீதியிலும் இவை மதிப்பீடு செய்யின்றன; சமாதானத்தையும் மக்களின் பந்தோபஸ்தையும் வலப்படுத்த முனைந்துள்ள கோட்பாட்டு ரீதியான சோவியத் அயல்குறைக் கொள்கை வழியை மீண்டும் இவை உறுதிப்படுத்துகின்றன. இந்தக் கொள்கை வழியைச் சோவியத் யூனியன் வெளியிட்டுள்ள பல சமாதான முன்முயற்சிகளில் தெளிவாகக் காணலாம்.

நமது பிரேரணைகளை நீசன் நிர்வாகம் மெளனமாகப் புறக்கணிக்கிறது; பொருத்தமான, திட்டவட்டமான நடவடிக்கைகளை எடுக்க மறுக்கிறது. படைபலம், அச்சுறுத்தல், நிர்ப்பந்தம் என்ற நிலையிலிருந்து சோவியத் யூனியனின் விவகாரங்களை நடத்த அமெரிக்கா விரும்புகிறது. ஆனால் இத்தகைய நிலையைச் சோவியத் யூனியன் உறுதியாக நிராகரிக்கிறது. 'வல்லான் வகுத்ததே வாய்க்கால்' என்ற நிலையிலிருந்து மேற்கொள்ளப்படும் ராஜிய அணுகு முறையைச் சோவியத் யூனியன் ஒப்புக் கொள்ளாது; அதனால் பயன் ஏதும் விளையாது.

இவ்வாறு சோவியத் பாதுகாப்பு அமைச்சர் எழுதுகிறார்.

Name (3)

Position in the
B.K.M.U.

Position in the
Party

3. A. Veerappan

Dt. vice president

Dt. Secretariat
member.

Dt. Asst. Secretary.

4. P. Arunachalam

Dt. Asst. Secretary.

D.E.C member

Since P. Uthirapathy is ^a sitting M.L.A. he
~~is~~ won't get any allowance. For comrades
V. Gurusamy and veerappan allowance
paid by the District party. Rs 450/-
and Rs 250/- respectively.

~~Dist.~~ Dt. Asst. Secretary P. Arunach-
alam ~~is~~ is getting allowance from
the district B.K.M.U. i.e. Rs 250/-.

~~Dist.~~ Dist. office functioning
in the premises of the Dist. party.

No parttime at the district
level.

2. South Arcot

Name of the ~~person~~
whole time.

Position in
the B.K.M.U.

Position in the
Party

1. P. Rengasamy

Dt. Secretary

Dt. Secretariat
member.

He is functioning without allowance.

Name of the part
time

2. E. Dakshinapathy

Dt. president

D.C. member.

சோவியத் யூனியன் செய்திகளும் கருத்துக்களும்

INFORMATION BRANCH OF THE USSR CONSULATE GENERAL IN MADRAS
115, THEAGARAYA ROAD, T. NAGAR, MADRAS - 600 017

சனிக்கிழமை, பிப்ரவரி 25, 1984.

Saturday, February 25, 1984.

மலர் .29.

இதழ் .23.

Vol.29.

No.23.

பொருளடக்கம்

பக்கம்

- | | | |
|----|---|---|
| 1. | மக்களின் பந்தோபஸ்தை வலப்படுத்தவது இன்ற மிக முக்கியம் -- சோவியத் பாதுகாப்பு அமைச்சர் கட்டுரை | 2 |
| 2. | பேச்சு வார்த்தைகள் மீண்டும் ஓவங்க வழி என்ன? | 3 |
| 3. | லெபனில் இஸ்ரேலிய ஆக்கிரமிப்பு அதிகரிக்கிறது | 3 |
| 4. | சோவியத் உதவியுடன் இந்தியாவில் எண்ணெய்க் கிணறுகள் புலப்பிக்கப்படுகின்றன | 4 |
| 5. | இந்திய-சோவியத் கல்வி நிபுணர்களின் பரிவர்த்தனை அதிகரிக்கும் | 5 |
| 6. | இந்திய-சோவியத் கட்டுறவுகளிடையே தொடர்புகள் வளருகின்றன | 6 |
| 7. | சோவியத் பொருளாதாரத்தின் திடமான முன்னேற்றம் | 6 |
| 8. | உஸ்பெக்சிஸ்தானில் பாபர் நினைவு மியூசியம் | 7 |

Acknowledgement of reproduction will be appreciated.

Edited, Printed and Published by Y.L. FROLOV.

3. PERIYAR.

N. Periyasamy Dt. Secretary

D. C. member.

He is functioning without ~~any~~ allowance.

4. TRICHY :

G. Kaliyaperumal^{mal} Dt. Organizer

State Council member.

~~Information not available~~ He is functioning without allowance.

In the rest of the districts, district organizers are parttimers to ~~the BKMU~~ since they have other responsibilities in the party.

Taluk, Block unions

Total Taluk committees = 7

Total Block " = 31

Total Taluk organizing committees } = 9

Total no. of Taluk, Block committees = 47

Thanjavur dt.

~~Thanjavur dt.~~ In Thanjavur dt. out of the total 28 taluk/block committees^{secretaries} 21 block committee secretaries are whole timers. Rest of the 7 block committee secretaries are part timers. ~~Apast~~ Apart from this all the 28 taluk committee presidents are part timers.

The whole timers ~~get~~ either get their allowance from party or BKMU. There is no regular payment to them.

Chingleput dt. (5)

In Chingleput district, ~~only one~~
~~whole timer~~ only one taluk committee
is in Madurantagam taluk. In the
other 7 taluks there are taluk
organising committees.

One whole timer functioning
in Madurantagam taluk. Four
part timers are functioning in the
same taluk.

Prizor district

Out of the ~~20~~ 20 blocks
in the district ^{there are} only 3 block committees
viz. Modakurichi, Bhavani and
Kodumudi.

We have one or two branches
in the other blocks and taluks.

South Arcot

There are 2 taluk committees
viz. Chidambaram and Kattumannarkoil.

There are 3 block committees
viz. Vanoor, Cuddalore, Kanda Mangalam.

One whole timer is functioning
in Kattumannarkoil taluk.
There are part timers in the other block
committees.

~~Information~~ Information not available
regarding other blocks and taluk level
unions.

Village Units:

Total no. of village units = 852.

Out of which

Thanjavur dt = 650

Periyar dt. = 29.

Chingleput = 41

T~~h~~utchy = 25

Salem = 3

Tirunelveli = 4

852

| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
|---|--|--|---|---------------------------------|
| -State Centre, | District Unions | Taluka, Block Unions | Village Units | Membership |
| - The number of whole timers 3 | The number of Districts in the state 12 | - The number of Talukas or Blocks in the state 117 | -How many Panchayats or Villages in the state 12188 | -Total Members enrolled so far. |
| -Part timers X | -The number of district unions in the state 12 | - The number of taluka or block unions 63 | -The number units in the state 1000 | For 1983 154886 |
| -Payment how much and who pays Pension holders | -The number of whole timers, part timers at the district centre seprately 23 part timer - 3 | - The number of whole timers 29 | - Target for 1984 1500 | Target for 1984 170000 |
| - The position in the Party committees. | - How may district offices in the state 12 | part timers at the Taluka or block level seprately 139 | | |
| - Names of Whole timers and Part timers seprately | One Akhet mesdoor Sahb office Eleven districts function from Party offices | | | |

- ① Masti Hari Si State Comal member
- ② Ruldu Khan State Secretariate member
- ③ Bham Si Bhamra State Exe. member

Please give a brief not on organisation and its functional in your state in besides the filling up table.

12 Mark
1984

Tuesday, August 2, 1983

10

OVP13VO-2074

IN THE NAME OF PEACE

There was a meeting of representatives of the Soviet public in Moscow on August 1 to mark the 8th anniversary of the signing of the Final Act of the Helsinki Conference on European Security and Cooperation. A report at the meeting was delivered by the Chairman of the Soviet Committee for European Security and Cooperation, Chairman of the Soviet of the Union of the USSR Supreme Soviet A.P. Chitikov.

A.P. Chitikov and other speakers underlined the historic significance of the conference and of its final document which still remains a reliable support in the present deteriorating international situation for the actions of the peace-loving forces fighting against the nuclear threat and defending detente.

It was noted that the Soviet Peace Programme and the peace initiatives put forward by the General Secretary of the CPSU Central Committee, President of the Presidium of the USSR Supreme Soviet Yuri Andropov were meeting the vital interests of all nations and of the mounting anti-war and anti-nuclear movement in Europe and in other parts of the world.

The participants in the meeting adopted an address to the foreign national committees for European security and to other peace-loving public organizations with the appeal to intensify the struggle to remove the threat of war in Europe.

At their meetings, manifestations and peace marches taking place throughout the country, the address runs, millions of Soviet people express profound concern over the continued build-up of mass destruction weapons and call for an end to this. They

Organisational Suggestions.

- 1) Mainly, we select cadres for ~~whet-~~ ~~mazdoor~~ front from agricultural labourers.
- 2) We train the cadres, teaching them problems of agricultural labour and politicalise them through study circles at various levels.
- 3) We hold working committee meetings of state and district to check and collect the work reports.
- 4) We collect funds mainly at state level and in some distts. also.
- 5) We prefer to hold meetings of agricultural labourers in their bastis in dharmshalas.
- 6) Specifically, we form village units and elect committees.

Punjab.

PUNJAB.

| S. No. | Name of Disstks. | Number of Villages Enrolling membership | Membership. | Number of Villages in which the Vill. Committees have been elected. | Number of Villages in which the Vill. Committees have not formed. |
|--------|------------------------------------|---|-------------|---|---|
| 1. | Amritsar. | 116. | 15119. | 88. | 28 |
| 2. | Faridkot. | 242 | 45500. | 142. | 100 |
| 3. | Sangroor | 81 | 15315. | 71. | 10 |
| 4. | Jallundur. | 72 | 7715. | 38. | 34. |
| 5. | Kapoorthalla. | 58 | 5700 | 45. | 13. |
| 6. | Gurdaspur. | 71 | 6333. | 31 | 41. |
| 7. | Patiala. | 35. | 4600 | 23. | 12. |
| 8. | Ludhiana | 54 | 5214 | 37 | 17 |
| 9 | Hoshiarpur | 36 | 4795. | 36 | 3 |
| 10 | Tehsil Mansa. (Distt. Bhatinda) | 56 | 10864 | 53. | |
| | | 821 | 121205. | 563 | 258. |

Note:— Membership reports from distts Rojan, Ferojpur, and Bhatinda excluding Tehsil Mansa and three more blocks of other distts. have not yet received.

| NAME OF THE STATE <i>Assam.</i> | | | | |
|--|---|---|---|---|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| State Centre, at Guwahati | District Unions | Taluka, Block Unions | Village Units | Membership |
| - The number of whole timers <i>1 (one)</i> - Part timers <i>one</i> - Payment how much and who pays <i>For whole time Rs 300.00 three hundred per month by Party Source.</i> - The position in the Party committees. <i>State Executive Committee members.</i> - Names of Whole timers and Part timers separately <i>Whole timer: G. L. Chit Chandra Das Part time: Gm. Phani Bora.</i> | The number of Districts in the state <i>14.</i> - The number of district unions in the state <i>10</i> - The number of whole timers, part timers at the district centre separately <i>A (Bela)</i> - How many district <i>no independent</i> offices in the state <i>office in the district. It is jointly with Party office where time is party office.</i> | - The number of Talukas or Blocks in the state - The number of taluka or block unions - The number of whole timers part timers at the Taluka or block level separately <i>This portion will be filled up later on.</i> | - How many Panchayats or Villages in the state <i>638 G.P.</i> - The number units in the state <i>later on.</i> - Target for 1984 <i>10,000</i> | - Total Membership enrolled so far. For 1983 <i>9000</i> Target <i>10,000</i> |

Please give a brief note on organisation and its functional in your state in besides the filling up table.

A. Name of dist. whole time Part timers

| | | |
|------------------|---|---|
| 1. Sivasagar | 1 | 3 |
| 2. Dibrugarh | 1 | 3 |
| 3. Bongaigaon | 1 | 3 |
| 4. Nalbari | 1 | 3 |
| 5. Karbi Anglong | x | 2 |
| 6. Jorhat | x | 2 |
| 7. Morigaon | 1 | 2 |
| 8. Dibrugarh | x | 1 |
| 9. Goalpara | x | 1 |

13 March 84
 13.3.84 *Secy. Assam State
 New Delhi - Agricultural workers union.*

note

The political situation of the state is so much critical, that it is not possible to move freely throughout the state. Secy. himself is the only whole time in the state. He shall have to work in the centre as well as in his home district. Nalhi. Moreover, financial position of the state centrally is so much stringent that he can't undertake tour throughout the state. Rs 300.00 is very meagre in comparison with the need of high price rise. He shall have a feed 6 member family by the meagre wage and that too not from its own source.

State centre is only run irregularly. To stay at Guntakal where state centre exists, with the meagre salary wage is not at all possible. It can't be moved from the home district of Secy. (Nalhi) since it would involve financial problem. So the state centre could be run only in the time where different meetings of state level committee occur.

The vice president of the state ^{elections} is in absence so also the group vice president Kamal Rao who had been a member for all class party class. It is about for ~~quite~~ one year they are there.

In the districts, there are no whole time. The part time are very much engaged in heterogeneous work like party, and other front too.

The working of the executive as well as the council is not regular. Some time quorum is not found. For a long time we have not been able to hold the state conference. Decision made to hold the conference in Shubri district either had stopped for inconvenience of Reception committee or for some unavoidable political situation. Now it is decided that the state conference shall be completed positively within the month of July 86.

Many districts became defunct due to political situation viz. Solapur, Jalgaon, Guntakal (Kamp) etc. Some district partly functioning like Shubri, Bapat, Nalhi, Mangrup, Sinsapur, etc. Dibrugarh, Jinnanika.

The districts have no office of its own. only it functions from party office. Only the state office has got separate establishment of its own. The rest of the state office is run by party fund.

Lotus Dr. Secretary,
Haryana State Agricultural
workers union
10.3.86

TAMILNADU

| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
|--|--|---|---|--|
| -State Centre, | District Unions | Taluka , Block Unions | Village Units | Membership |
| - The number of -whole timers - 33 -Part timers - 45 -Payment how much and who pays . - The position in the Party committees. - Names of Whole timers and Part timers sepretly | The number of Districts in the state 18 -The number of district unions in the state 15 -The number of whole timers, part timers at the district centre sepratly - How may district offices in the state | - The number of Talukas or Blocks in the state - The number of taluka or block unions } 47 - The number of whole timers = 29 part timers at = 45 the Taluka } or block level } sepratly | -How many Panchayats or Villages in the state -The number units in the state 852 - Target for 1984 1000 | -Total Membershi. enrolled so far. 30,000 For 1983 Target 1,25,000 |

Please give a brief not on organisation and its functional in your state in besides the filling up table.

133-84
13 March 84

Friday, February 4, 1983

ORI4VO-352

LASTING PEACE FOR MEDITERRANEAN

3

"Everything seems to indicate that the U.S. is not inclined to comply with the demand of the Andreas Papandreou government on establishing national control over the bases and on ruling out the possibility of their use against the countries friendly to Greece," G. Shakhunyan writes in Izvestia on February 3, commenting on the Greek-U.S. talks on military and economic cooperation continuing in Athens.

Last year the PASOK government proposed to hold talks and work out a procedure and a schedule for the gradual dismantling of U.S. bases. Two rounds of talks held in the capital of Greece showed, the author emphasises, that Washington is going out of its way to preserve its naval and air force bases there as a kind of a "strategic bridge" for combat operations in other regions of the world and at the same time to make Greeks understand that those military installations allegedly serve the "common security interests" of the two countries.

"However, the government of Greece," G. Shakhunyan further writes, "made it plain that it is not going to yield to U.S. pressure. It has been announced in Athens that in case the United States fails to meet the demands, advanced by Greece during the negotiations, it will take resolute measures."

The position of the Greek government meets wide support among the democratic and progressive forces of the country. The author notes that the present stage of the negotiations will be held against the backdrop of the new peace initiatives advanced by the Warsaw Treaty member-states, initiatives which offer a constructive and efficient programme for curbing the arms race and preventing war.

(Izvestia, February 3.)

Translated by TASS

Friday, February 4, 1983

- 8 -

2

progress of our society. Among them are problems resulting from the growth of the non-indigenous population in a number of republics. The specific requirements and interests of these population groups in the field of language, culture and everyday life should be taken into consideration in carrying out specific social and cultural programmes, and in the work of Party and government organisations.

The development of the Soviet federation and national statehood becomes increasingly interconnected and harmonious. The better location of production forces, envisaged in the decisions of the 26th CPSU Congress, to raise the efficiency of production through the specialisation and balanced economic growth of the republics and regions further consolidates their economic unity. In its turn, this promotes the international principles in the economy as well as in the field of social relations, including relations between nationalities, since they develop on the economic foundation. This steps up the drawing together of all nations and nationalities in all fields and strengthens their unity.

Every nation and nationality creatively uses the experience of other socialist nations in the field of state construction. This means implementing an idea of Marx who wrote that "every nation can and should learn from others" (K.Marx and F.Engels, Works, Vol. 23, page 10). Fusing the historical experience and creative efforts of the Soviet peoples in the development of a new society and statehood constitutes a world-historic accomplishment of the Party of Lenin.

(Pravda, January 14. In full.)

Handwritten notes:
13.5.84
13.5.84
13.5.84

Andhra Pradesh

Organisation

Information 13 March 1984
13.3.84

A brief note on the organisation is given at the end of the report, we have submitted to the General Comed (6, 7, & March). please refer to these paras for information.

1. State Centre - 6 Comrades are functioning at the state centre. Two Comrades have other work in addition to our work. All the 6 are whole-timers. In addition there is full time office Secy. Two Comrades are taking allowance from the ~~state~~ P.C. State Council is USD PM. Other are not taking allowances. The office Secy is paid by the Union.
2. Position in the party Committees
 1. Vanka Satyanarayana - president of our Union is a National Council member of CPI, ~~State~~ State Secretariat member.
 2. Kondru Subbaker - National Council member and State Executive Committee member
 3. S. Sudhakar Reddy - ^{General Secy - State Union} National Council member. Member of State Executive
 4. J. S. R. Anjaneya Sany - State Executive Committee member. Secy - State BKMU
 5. Ch. V. Rama Rao - State Council member Secretary - State BKMU
 6. B. Venkata Narasimha MLC is a State Council member - Secretary State BKMU

PTD

District Unions

1. No. Districts in the State - 23
2. No. District Unions with the State - 20 (one is urban District)
3. No. Whole Timers at the District Centres - 15
Part Timers - 8
District offices in 6 districts - 23
4. Taluk Centres No. of Taluks - 300 (approx)

How many Taluk unions
is 100 Taluk

5. Taluk level.

Whole Timers - 40

Part Timers - 50

6. Village level - information not ready

Target for 84 - 2000 Units

7. Total Number enrolled so far

85,000.

Target - 4,00,000

JSR Anjaneyulu Sar
Secy.

AP Sq. Mahas Union

13.3.84